FOI-082025-0001862 continued...

NHS|

The Dudley Group

NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Russells Hall Hospital
Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Ref: FOI-082025-0001862
Date: 28.8.25

Address / Email:

Dear

Regquest Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Details of your
request are as follows;

I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
I would like to request the following information:

Please confirm the spend on any external mobile CT or MRI (staffed or unstaffed) services used
per month, per provider, since 1st January 2025. Please include any of the following providers,
plus any not listed:
e AGITO Medical A/S
Alliance Medical
Cobalt Health
Compleo Health UK limited
Diagnostic Healthcare Ltd
Fairford Medical
InHealth
InPhase
Medical Imaging Partnership
Medispace
Medneo Diagnostics
RMS
TIC Mobile Ltd

If you have used two suppliers for a service (e.g., CT Staffed), please duplicate the line and
enter information for each supplier separately.
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Response

Please see the table below.

Supplier Name (list in separate rows | Inclusive Aug-
if multiple providers for each) of VAT? | Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 | 25
CT | Staffed Cobalt N 80504.16 | 73029.17 81641.67 78400 80900 61400 83700
Staffed InHealth N 140,191.50 | 103,203.30 | 102,188.90 [ 91,692.40 | 93,270.50 | 82,993.40
Unstaffed Y/N
MR | Staffed Cobalt N 80504.16 | 75029.17 81641.66 78400 80900 61400 83700
Unstaffed Y/N

**August information is not yet available**
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If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager
of the Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to
the Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113
Www.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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